Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 23 January 2024 15:08

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - RANS - Kitchen Equipment - Ahmedabad Airport Terminal 1

Attachments: Quotation # 23749 dt. 02.01.2024 for ADANI AIRPORT HOLDING LTD., AHMEDABAD.pdf; HOT FOOD HOLDING CABINET.pdf

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 23 January 2024 15:08

To: Manish Mulchandani <manish.mulchandani@adani.com>

Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - RANS - Kitchen Equipment - Ahmedabad Airport Terminal 1

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 12:03

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh
Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Subject: TC Recommendation - RANS - Kitchen Equipment - Ahmedabad Airport Terminal 1

Dear Stephen/Sandeep
Please find below our recommendation for you to proceed.

A. SUMMARY

Amount with

Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Tax Vendor




1 T2 Lounge Extension | Ahmedabad 1,70,000 30,600.00 2,00,600.00 RANS
TOTAL 1,70,000 30,600 2,00,600
B. BOQ item
Final
MODEL | DIMENSIONS(L Make
SR.No. | Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION NO x W x HT) QTY | RATE AMOUNT & Venc
Model
FRONT OF HOUSE-FOH
FOOD RANS- |690x 830 x RANS-
21 PA-21 WARMER HP20 1700 1 1,70,000 1,70,000 HP20

Refer attached quotation for terms and conditions.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

From: Harmeet Kaur <info@ransindia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; 'Amit Kumar - RANS' <amit@ransindia.com>

Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment - Ahmedabad Airport Terminal 1

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to the trailing mail regarding your requirement of Hot Food Holding Cabinet.

Please find attached herewith our Quotation # 23749 dt.02.01.2024 for your kind perusal and action.



Hope you will find the same as per your requirement. Looking forward to the pleasure of serving you, we are.

Harmeet Kaur

\RANS

Rans Technocrats (I) Pvt. Ltd.

201, Samrat Bhawan,

Ranjeet Nagar Commercial Complex,
( Near Satyam Cinema)

New Delhi - 110008

INDIA

Tel. (+91)-11-40050619
(+91)-11-47533191

E mail info@ransindia.com

Web site  www.ransindia.com

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 11:47 AM

To: Harmeet Kaur <info@ransindia.com>; 'Amit Kumar - RANS' <amit@ransindia.com>
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Kitchen Equipment - Ahmedabad Airport Terminal 1

Dear Harmeet

Kindly share your best price along with terms and conditions for the below listed item for our further consideration.



SR.No. | Eq.No. DESCRIPTION Category DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT)

21 PA-21 | FOOD WARMER RANS-HP20 690 x 830 x 1700

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6 Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



